
Malinoski, Brooke

From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:05 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Chin, Ben; Telford, Katie; Malinoski, Brooke; Theis, Rick
Subject: Re: Donations

Categories: Motion - Health

Ok thanks Matt. Let me know when you have enough togethci to include. This can make its way into a speech any day
really — either as a prominent piece or a secondary one depending on daily theme.

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Mar 25, 2020, at 10:22 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Cam,

I don't think we are ready to build in the donations announcement into the PM's speech
tomorrow. Here is the brief background:

Home Depot — donated 30k N95 masks this week

Suncor — donated 50k N95 masks (arrival date tbd)

Apple — donating 100k N95 and 100k surgical (arrival date tbd — and they are nervous about going public
until they are on a plane to Canada as things are challenging in their supply chain)

Jack Ma Foundation — donated 500k N95 masks that prrived this week as well as 100k test kits. They
have not gone public yet, so confirming with how they want to handle it.

All to say, some good news but not ready for showtime yet.

Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-com.gc ca


